AGENDA
FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING
Monument Mountain Regional High School Library

May 4, 2015
2:30P.M.

1. APPROVAL OF MINUTES:
a. March 24, 2015
b. March 25, 2015

3. OLD BUSINESS:
a. Correction of March 11 minutes from Berkshire County Retirement and future
health insurance budget report

4. NEW BUSINESS: UPDATE ON UNPAID TAXES (QUARTERLY OR SEMI-
ANNUALLY)-Tom Blauvelt

5. NEXT MEETING DATE:

6. CITIZENS SPEAK TIME:

6. ADJOURNMENT:

Sharon Gregory, Chairman

THIS MEETING MAY BE RECORDED BY MEMBERS OF THE MEDIA. THE LISTING OF AGENDA
ITEMS IS THOSE REASONABLY ANTICIPATED BY THE CHAIR WHICH MAY BE DISCUSSED AT
THE MEETING. NOT ALL ITEMS LISTED MAY IN FACT BE DISCUSSED AND OTHER ITEMS NOT
LISTED MAY ALSO BE BROUGHT UP FOR DISCUSSION TO THE EXTENT PERMITTED BY LAW.

Attachment:

From: Bill Flynn [mailto:Bill@berkshireretirement.com]
Sent: Tuesday, April 07, 2015 11:45 AM

To: Lauren Sartori

Subject: Retirement

Good Morning Lauren:

I was reading the Town of Gt Barrington’s minutes from March 11, 2015 and I just wanted to make sure
that you’re aware of an error regarding retirement in the minutes.

After April 1st, 2012, new hires still only need to work 10 years (not 20 as the minutes say) and they need to
be 60 (not 65 as the minutes say). | just wanted you to be aware of this fact. The old rules are 10 years at
age 55 or 20 years at any age. If you have any questions, please let me know.



